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February 14, 2025 
 
QUESTIONS REGARDING THE SAFETY AND SECURITY ASSESSMENT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUILDINGS RFP: 
 

1. When will a decision of award be made? The Board will approve the contract on April 
30th.  Recommendation will be made by April 1st. 
 

2. What date does the district want the onsite to begin? May 30th 
 
 

3. When would you like the final report presented? September 1st 
 

4. Would the district consider and all-inclusive/flat fee value for this project that includes the 
completion of the scope or work, travel, and expenses? We would like to reserve the right to 
remove buildings from the scope of work and not be charged for them so it would be better to 
have this work broken down by building. 
 
 

5. Have all schools within the district minimum standards for physical security? All schools have 
burglar, fire alarms and camera systems. 
 

6. Does the district have a single POC or committee who manages the districts physical security 
systems? We manage the system with our maintenance team and also an outside contractor. 
 
 

7. Will this work require interviews with stakeholders at each school or does the district require 
more of an (audit) approach to this work? We are open to different approaches to this work. 
 

8. Will the district require an assessment of how it (the district) is currently managing its physical 
security approaches or is this work to be focused on individual schools within the district? Both 
 
 

9. Will this work include a review of the district’s/individual schools Emergency Operations Plan? 
We would like a general review of the template used by the schools. 
 

10. Does the district currently utilize a standardized approach/technology for its access control, 
visitor management and crisis communication systems? Access control is done using card 
swipes at the entry doors.  We are implementing Raptor visitor management this year and will 
be fully operational for next school year and our crisis communication involves a variety of 
different communication channels. 
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